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Mountain View Fire Cost Recovery Application
ExhibitL1p - 4
Liberty's Response to 2022 CPUC Distribution
Audit (EA2022-1003)



To: Acimis, Banu

Cc: Palmer, Leslie L.; Kjensli, Nika; Daye, Fadi; Tse, Rickey; Sarina, Nathan; Mandell, Samuel; Solorio Emiliano.
; Cindy Fisher

Subject: RE: Liberty Utilities Tahoe Division Electric Distribution Audit Report - EA2022-1003

Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 7:04:38 AM

Attachments: CPUC Audit Findings with Repair Plan.xlsx

Hello,

Please see the attached document in response to the Electric Distribution Audit Findings containing
estimated repair dates and status. Regarding the 6 “Late-Pending Work Orders”, it has been verified
that these have been completed.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you!

I | Liberty Utilities (California) | Senior Analyst, Rates and Regulatory Affairs

From: Acimis, Banu <banu.acimis@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 8:07 PM

To: (S R S e

Cc: Palmer, Leslie L. <Leslie.Palmer@cpuc.ca.gov>; Kjensli, Nika <nika.kjensli@cpuc.ca.gov>; Daye,
Fadi <fadi.daye@cpuc.ca.gov>; Tse, Rickey <rickey.tse@cpuc.ca.gov>; Sarina, Nathan
<Nathan.Sarina@cpuc.ca.gov>; Mandell, Samuel <Samuel.Mandell@cpuc.ca.gov>; Solorio, Emiliano
<Emiliano.Solorio@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Liberty Utilities Tahoe Division Electric Distribution Audit Report - EA2022-1003

peor I

Please find attached Electric Safety and Reliability Branch’s cover letter and audit report for
the Liberty Utilities Tahoe Division electric distribution audit that was conducted from May
23 through May 27, 2022.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,

Banu _Acimis, P.'E.

Program and Project Supervisor
Electric Safety and Reliability Branch
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
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